
From: Heather Faust
To: Adriana Jianelli
Cc: Debbie McDowell
Subject: RE: September 6, 2022 Draft Minutes
Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:01:37 AM

Adrian,
 
Can you please process the below changes, highlight and create an agenda
item. My notes are in red.
 
From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 8:41 AM
To: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: September 6, 2022 Draft Minutes
 
Heather –
 
Here are some recommended changes:
 
Advisory boards:
At the 35M mark - The City Attorney weighed in about procedures for Sunshine training to advisory
boards This is good as is, it fell under commission discussion and questions (response to question).
No change needed.
At the 42M mark – The City Attorney explained state statute prevents dual office holding and an
advisory board member is holding an “office” Please add after Chuck’s public comment “Ms. Slayton
spoke to state statute regarding dual office holding.”
 
Thanks
Debbie
 
 
 

From: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Jill Luke <jluke@northportfl.gov>; Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Pete Emrich
<pemrich@northportfl.gov>; Barbara Langdon <blangdon@northportfl.gov>; Alice White
<awhite@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Adriana Jianelli <ajianelli@northportfl.gov>
Subject: September 6, 2022 Draft Minutes
 

Good afternoon. Attached are draft minutes for today’s workshop. Please
provide any recommendations by September 13, 2022. Thank you.
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PLEASE DO NOT REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL.
 
 
Heather Faust, MMC
City Clerk
City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd
North Port, Florida 34286
Office: 941 429 7056  Cell: 941 223 5041
Fax: 941 429 7008
hfaust@cityofnorthport.com
www.cityofnorthport.com
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